
Trust Headquarters 

Nexus House  

Gatwick Road  

Crawley  

 West Sussex  

RH10 9BG 

Tel: 0300 123 0999 
www.secamb.nhs.uk 

  
 

 

Aspiring to be better today and even better tomorrow 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

19th February 2022 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 220124.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
Under foi can we have the following please. 

Can we have the information of how many staff employed trust wide (head 
count)  v how many have completed monthly time sheet on each month since 
the full launch of e timesheet in SECamb, 

Can we have the percentage figure for compliance from best to worst of each 
staff group and compliance with completing e time sheet  

The figures for each pay grade completing e timesheet v those not completing 
one in the same pay band 

How many staff have never completed a time sheet? 

 

  Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21 

Submitted Timesheets 3654 3563 4390 4617 5210 

Head Count 4267 4267 4267 4267 4267 

% Submitted 86% 84% 103% 108% 122% 

  Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 

Submitted Timesheets 3948 3813 4615 3867 4625 

Head Count 4267 4267 4267 4267 4267 

% Submitted 93% 89% 108% 91% 108% 

 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
 
 

http://www.secamb.nhs.uk/


 
 
 
 
 

 

FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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